
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

      April, 2018 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   6.6 mg/L (30 Max.)    4.8 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   23.3 mg/L (30Max.)    28.7 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    11.2 mg/L (25 Max.)    17.5 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak    10.9 mg/L (25 Max.)    16.0 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

NOTE: These are the monthly averages as of May 3, 2018.  

 

 

Ashley Massey 

Laboratory Supervisor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 1 2 4

Repairs 47 41 31 66 185

# of MH's Grouted 41 21 13 56 131

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 83.0 10.0 0.0 44.0 137

# of Bags of Grout 42 5 17 23 87

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 10,466 7,764 7,852 17,070 43,152

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 2 9 6 15 32

New Manholes 3 1 0 0 4

New Lines 1 1 0 0 2

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 2 1 4

Miscellaneous 1 6 4 4 15

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 12 16 14 13 55

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 1

Miscellaneous 5 5 3 2 15

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 14 9 8 2 33

New Manholes 1 2 2 2 7

New Lines 0 0 0 2 2

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 1 0 0 2

Miscellaneous 8 4 5 0 17

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 10 7 4 8 29

New Manholes 1 1 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 13 16 24 17 70

Taps 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 3 2 3 3 11

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 562 535 513 375 1,985

Stop-Ups 55 61 60 36 212

Private Lines 38 42 40 24 144

Cave-Ins 5 5 17 4 31

Flooded  Houses 1 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 49 47 43 60 199

Total  Calls 107 108 120 91 426

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 16,870 18,032 32,649 35,662 103,213

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,165 33,213 50,024 37,847 146,249

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,400 32,048 47,902 39,651 146,001

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 770 17,588 18,358

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,166 18,864 37,741 27,262 121,033

T V  #1

# of  Ft  15,655 16,062 18,246 21,191 71,154

T V  #2

# of  Ft  13,890 15,900 22,580 21,704 74,074

North Little Rock Wastewater 

2018 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 0 1 2

Repairs 2 24 10 5 21 4 66

# of MH's Grouted 3 25 6 3 19 0 56

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 14.0 26 2.5 1.5 0.0 44.0

# of Bags of Grout 0 16 2.0 0.0 5.0 0.0 23

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 846 983 1,355 8,477 5,409 0 17,070

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 0 1 9 1 4 0 15

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 0 1 0 2 1 4

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 1 0 12 0 0 0 13

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 0 0 0 2 0 0 2

New Manholes 0 0 0 2 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 2 0 0 2

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 0 0 6 2 0 0 8

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 15 2 0 0 17

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 2 0 0 0 3

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 375 0 0 0 375

Stop-Ups 4 4 17 7 1 3 36

Private Lines 4 2 11 5 1 1 24

Cave-Ins 0 0 3 1 0 0 4

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 11 40 2 3 3 60

Total  Calls 5 15 51 10 4 6 91

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 7,713 6,064 2,497 3,463 397 15,528 35,662

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 37,847 0 0 0 37,847

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 20,542 17,541 0 1,568 0 39,651

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 17,088 0 0 238 262 0 17,588

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 24,971 321 1,732 238 0 27,262

T V  #1

# of  Ft  13,352 5,732 935 184 60 928 21,191

T V  #2

# of  Ft  918 10,781 375 0 9,630 0 21,704

NLR Wastewater 

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

April-18



U
:\C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

AG
EN

D
A 

20
04

-2
01

8\
20

18
 A

G
EN

D
A\

M
AY

\A
nn

ua
l o

ve
rfl

ow
s 

an
d 

ra
in

fa
ll 

(n
ew

 fo
rm

at
)F

ile
 #

1
Pr

ep
ar

ed
 B

y:
  E

la
in

e 
An

de
rs

on
1

Pe
rio

d 
co

ns
id

er
ed

: J
an

ua
ry

 1
,  

20
08

th
ru

 A
pr

il 
31

, 2
01

8

N
o

te
: 

2
0
0
9
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

  
 

(1
2
/7

/0
9
) 

ra
n

k
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

o
n

 r
e
c
o

rd
. 

(p
e

r 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

N
L

R
 O

ff
ic

e
)

02040608010
0

12
0

14
0

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
ai

nf
al

l

O
ve

rfl
ow

s



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
ai

nf
al

l
69

.5
42

.5
58

.5
56

.3
61

.8
77

.5
41

.5
76

.5
45

.4
6

62
.8

54
.2

70
.0

7
61

.6
55

.1
28

.6
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

54
59

54
64

47
38

42
61

63
36

21
27

19
14

12

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
ai

nf
al

l
12

9.
9

82
.4

89
53

.7
60

.1
77

44
.2

68
.6

46
.5

6
50

.7
5

44
68

.7
51

.2
56

.1
29

.6
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

11
26

33
37

32
35

32
45

25
13

9
21

9
5

6

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
ai

nf
al

l
62

.3
42

.6
53

.2
48

.8
55

.9
70

.4
35

60
.4

41
.1

5
52

.4
46

.6
66

.5
49

.5
48

.7
28

.3
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

24
16

25
18

14
16

23
16

12
14

15
5

5
9

5

M
a
u

m
e
ll

e
 B

a
s

in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
51

.4
28

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
4

5
3

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
ai

nf
al

l
57

.7
9

37
.8

3
49

.7
8

49
.0

5
51

.9
3

79
.6

1
42

.0
4

62
.9

8
44

.4
2

53
.4

5
47

.1
5

65
.3

6
52

.3
7

51
.1

5
24

.9
6

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
89

10
1

11
2

11
9

93
89

97
12

2
10

0
63

45
53

36
33

26

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: May 8, 2018 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 10, 2018 MEETING  
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR APRIL 2018 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR APRIL 2018 
 

(4) EAST MARYLAND FORCE MAIN RELOCATION PROJECT 
 

(5) SOUTH LEVY & INDIAN HILLS BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2017 REHAB PROJECT 
 

(6) SOUTH LEVY & INDIAN HILLS BASINS CIPP 2017 REHAB PROJECT 
 

(7) FIRE STATION - 9906 EAST HIGHWAY 165 
 

(8) PURCHASE NEW ¾ TON EXTENDED CAB 4X4 (TROUBLE TRUCK) 
 

 
 

 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 

 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the April 10, 2018 Committee Meeting  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



MINUTES - 04.10.2018
PAGE 1

NORTH LITTLE ROCK
WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, APRIL 10, 2018

A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was held

on Tuesday, April 10, 2018 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner Lake

Treatment Plant.

 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 12:15

p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson and

Ms. Karen Bryant, and in addition, Mayor Mike Watson from the City of Maumelle, Mr.

Jack Stowe, representative from the City of Maumelle and Ms. Lindsey Baker with

EGP, PLLC.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr.

Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Michael Clayton, Mr. Sam

Hilburn and Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd.

and Dawn Harmon.

First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its March 13, 2018 meeting. There

being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms.

Bryant, to approve the minutes of the March 13, 2018 meeting.  The motion carried

unanimously.

The Committee then reviewed the Amendment to Minutes of a meeting held on

February 13, 2018.  Mr. Nelson questioned why the minutes were being amended.  Ms.

Harmon explained to the Committee that when preparing the minutes from this

meeting, she inadvertently left out item six (6) of the Agenda.  After a review of the

Amendment, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the

Amendment to Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday, February 13, 2018.  The

motion carried unanimously.

Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for March 2018.  A

question was asked “what is an All Weather Sampler and Junction Box” (check number

43676).  Mr. Wilkins explained that this item has to withstand the outside elements and

is the sampler box used for the lab facility.  There being no more questions, a motion

was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the cash disbursements

for March 2018 reflecting total cash disbursements of $2,011,365.88 and transfers

between accounts of $1,496,866.67.  The motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for March 2018.



MINUTES - 04.10.2018
PAGE 2

EGP, PLLC has completed the audit for the year ended December 31, 2017.  Ms.
Lindsey Baker was present at the meeting to present the audit findings and answer
any questions.  Ms. Baker explained that no new accounting policies were adopted and
the application of existing policies was not changed during 2017.  Additionally, she
went on to say that the most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements
were:

1. Management’s estimate of depreciation expense is based on
the cost of the assets less any salvage value over the
estimated useful lives ranging from three to fifty years.

2. Management’s estimate of the reserve for biosolids disposal
is based on historical cost incurred for the removal of
biosolids and current bids for future removal of biosolids.

3. Management’s estimate of employee pension expense is
based on an actuarially determined rate using the
individual aggregate cost method and includes particularly
sensitive estimates regarding investment earning and
compensation levels.

 As in past years, this was another good clean audit and Ms. Baker thanked Ms. Briley,
Mr. Wilkins and members of the staff for their cooperation and good work.  After
further discussion, a motion was made by Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve
the 2017 Audit Report and authorize distribution of same.  The motion carried
unanimously.

Chairman Matthews then asked Ms. Lindsey if she had any status update on the

salary audit being performed by EGP.  She informed Chairman Matthews that they

were still working on the audit and had made some progress.  She also stated that she

knew they were having some difficulty getting in touch with other utilities on the

comparison in salaries.

Mr. Wilkins then explained to the Committee that NLRWW maintains a work

van stocked with equipment, tools and parts for the electricians.  The senior electrician

historically has driven the van home each night in case he has to respond to an after-

hours call.  On Thursday, March 22, 2018 this vehicle was totaled in a vehicular

collision.  The electrician suffered serious injuries and is now at home on worker’s

compensation.  Since purchase of a replacement van on the state contract takes

approximately 10 to 12 weeks and a new van was needed immediately, the Utility

located and purchased a replacement vehicle from a dealer in Rockwall, Texas as an

emergency purchase.  The total cost for the replacement is $32,750.00.  This item was

not  budgeted for separately and will be paid for from general revenues and insurance.



MINUTES - 04.10.2018
PAGE 3

The Utility will receive $8,281.00 from the insurance company.  The new van was

received on Monday, March 30, 2018.  A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded

by Ms. Bryant, to accept the emergency purchase of a replacement electrician’s van in

the sum of $32,750.00.  The motion carried unanimously.

Next, Mr. Wilkins advised the Committee that the large effluent pump (150 HP)

at the Maumelle WTP has failed five times in the last two years.  This installation does

not have a backup pump for high flows.  Therefore, during a failure, the staff must:

• rent a large crane to pull and load the pump on a transport

• pull the wiring and lock out/tag out the electrical controls

• rent a diesel pump with adequate capacity; and

• install temporary piping, level controls and fuel supply.

After the repair is made, the procedure must then be reversed.  Cost of outside services

for this pump over the last two years is $73,647.30.  This pump is currently back in

service but is showing a seal failure.  The staff has lost confidence that this unit will

last until the plant is decommissioned and wish to purchase a replacement in kind due

to all connections being compatible.  Cost for a replacement in kind is $25,680.00.  The

2018 budget includes $80,000.00 for Maumelle WTP equipment.  This existing unit will

be repaired and used for a spare.  After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr.

Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to purchase a replacement 150

HP hydromatic pump from Instrument & Supply, Inc. in Hot Springs, Arkansas in the

amount of $25,680.00.  The motion carried unanimously.

The North Little Rock City Council authorized the sale of approximately 40 acres

south of the Faulkner Lake WTP on March 26, 2018 to the Blue Rock Sportsman’s Club.

This property will need a dedicated access easement granted across the NLRWW

property to Highway 165.  The route will follow the existing gravel drive from gate #3

generally along the eastern and southern sides of the fenced treatment plant property.

This is the same road that has been used since 1993.  A motion was then made by Ms.

Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the grant of a dedicated easement to Blue

Rock Sportsman’s Club.  The motion carried unanimously.

Bids were received for the Five Mile Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant Lagoon

Biosolids removal and Land Application project on Thursday, March 29, 2018.  The

project consists of removal of biosolids from the polishing pond at the Five Mile Creek

Wastewater Treatment Plant and land applying the biosolids in the North Little Rock

Wastewater permitted fields located at Dougan Farms in the Galloway area.  Due to the

limited land available to apply the biosolids, the contract is renewable for two

additional years.  The low bid was submitted by DRT Biosolids, Inc. of Wisconsin, in the

amount of $752,700.00.  This project will be paid for from the Biosolids Reserve fund

which has a current balance of $2,840,950.00.  After discussion, a motion was made by

Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant to award the contract for the Five Mile Creek

Wastewater Treatment Plant Lagoon Biosolids Removal and Land Application project



MINUTES - 04.10.2018
PAGE 4

to DRT Biosolids, Inc. of Wisconsin in the amount of $752,700.00.  The motion carried

unanimously.

The Committee then discussed the 2017 Lower Riverside Interceptor Lining

Rehabilitation project.  This project involves approximately 4,344 linear feet of the 54"

lower riverside interceptor to be rehabilitated by either the cured-in-place pipelining

(CIPP) method or the slip lining method.  Both methods are acceptable solutions for this

project, but they require different specifications and require different construction

access easements.  For these reasons and to encourage competitive bidding, Arkansas

Natural Resources Commission has recommended bidding the two methods of lining as

two separate projects with bids to be opened at the same time and place.  After

evaluating both sets of bids, only one bid from one project will be accepted.  Mark

Halter with the Hilburn Firm has assisted the staff with the wording of the contract

documents.  The probable range of cost for this project is $3,650,000.00 to

$4,100,000.00.  Funding will be through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund.  Additionally,

the staff will provide the engineering services for this project.  A motion was then made

by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to advertise for bids for

the 2017 Lower Riverside Interceptor Lining Rehabilitation project contingent upon

receiving authorization from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission.  The motion

carried unanimously.

Next, the Committee discussed a possible expansion to the collection systems

building.  Additions in the collection systems and engineering staffs have resulted in

a shortage of office space in the collection systems building.  Mr. Wilkins advised the

Committee that the staff wishes to consult with an architectural firm for evaluation of

needs and options for expansion.  Mr. Wilkins also noted that with the addition of staff,

there is not an office or conference room that will adequately hold all employees in the

event of a meeting or office function.  A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded

by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to contact TAGGART Architects of North Little

Rock, Arkansas for preliminary design services related to expansion of the collection

systems building.  The motion carried unanimously.  Chairman Matthews noted that

this was the firm he previously worked with but he has no connection with them at this

time.

A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to excuse the

absences of Mr. McGlothin and Mr. Smith from the meeting.  The motion carried

unanimously.

Lastly, Mr. Wilkins informed the Committee that on April 3, 2018 the Utility

office sustained damage from a lighting strike.  The damage was to the telephone

system, the computers and printers, the gates, control hardware and SCADA system.

An insurance claim has been filed in the approximate sum of $13,000.00.  

There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was made

by Ms. Bryant, to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and the



MINUTES - 04.10.2018
PAGE 5

meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:05 p.m.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN SYLVESTER SMITH,

VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR APRIL 2018 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for April 2018 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,565,660.46 

and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,319,639.26 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
3

8
0

8
Am

er
ip

ris
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
95

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

4/
01

/1
8

4
3

8
0

9
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
3.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 0

4/
01

/1
8

4
3

8
1

0
N

LR
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.5

0 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
n 

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

01
/1

8
4

3
8

1
1

O
C

SE
 C

le
ar

in
gh

ou
se

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

31
7.

66
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

01
/1

8
A

F
C

-0
7

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

4,
75

5.
31

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ep
os

its
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

01
/2

01
8 

P
R

-0
7

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

 3
7,

73
4.

16
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

01
/2

01
8

N
A

T
-0

7
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
3,

63
6.

31
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

4/
01

/2
01

8
4

3
8

1
2

Ad
va

nc
ed

 F
lu

id
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
85

7.
47

 B
ac

k 
to

 B
ac

k 
Se

al
 - 

Fa
ul

kn
er

 L
ak

e 
M

oy
no

 P
um

p
4

3
8

1
3

Am
er

ic
an

 C
om

po
st

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
38

5.
25

 G
re

as
e 

- F
LT

P 
C

la
rif

ie
r 

4
3

8
1

4
Ap

pl
ie

d 
In

du
st

ria
l T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
13

4.
70

 L
ov

ej
oy

 L
22

5S
O

X 
- F

L 
M

oy
no

 P
um

p
4

3
8

1
5

Ar
ka

ns
as

 A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
13

0.
23

 S
to

ne
 a

nd
 G

ra
ve

l D
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 F
LT

P
4

3
8

1
6

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

1,
16

5.
46

 M
on

th
ly

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
Pl

an
t

4
3

8
1

7
Be

nt
co

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

89
0.

00
 5

-M
i O

ffi
ce

 C
on

tro
l P

an
el

 S
C

AD
A

4
3

8
1

8
Bl

ue
 T

ar
p 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l, 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

13
7.

43
 H

os
e 

R
ee

l -
 F

L 
Be

lt 
Pr

es
s

4
3

8
1

9
Bo

st
on

 M
ut

ua
l L

ife
 In

s.
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

58
8.

77
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 - 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

4
3

8
2

0
C

ap
ita

l F
ire

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
17

6.
96

 A
nn

ua
l F

ire
 E

xt
in

gu
is

he
r I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
M

au
m

el
le

 P
la

nt
4

3
8

2
1

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

   
11

5.
85

 G
as

:  
M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y,

 C
C

 B
al

lfi
el

ds
, N

ew
 B

ed
fo

rd
 G

en
, S

em
in

ol
e 

E 
G

en
, 

Se
m

in
ol

e 
W

 G
en

, 7
01

 W
 2

9t
h

4
3

8
2

2
C

in
ta

s
 $

   
   

   
   

68
1.

72
 C

in
ta

s 
Fi

rs
t A

id
 K

its
 - 

O
ps

, L
ab

, P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

4
3

8
2

3
C

in
ta

s 
C

or
p.

 #
65

0
 $

   
   

   
1,

74
1.

61
 W

ee
kl

y 
U

ni
fo

rm
 S

er
vi

ce
, M

on
th

ly
 C

le
an

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e 

R
es

tro
om

s 
C

S&
E,

 B
iw

ee
kl

y 
M

at
 S

er
vi

ce
, T

ow
el

 R
ef

ill 
at

 P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
4

3
8

2
4

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 P
ip

e 
& 

Su
pp

ly
 $

   
   

 2
7,

32
4.

64
 V

al
ve

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t W
hi

te
 O

ak
 L

ag
oo

ns
 3

 &
 4

 B
ud

ge
t I

te
m

4
3

8
2

5
C

on
tro

l W
or

x
 $

   
   

   
   

94
1.

17
 C

hl
or

in
e 

Ki
ts

 - 
Al

l P
la

nt
s

4
3

8
2

6
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

 $
   

   
   

   
41

1.
94

 C
la

m
ps

, P
VC

 P
ip

e,
 P

lu
gs

 - 
Fo

rc
e 

M
ai

n 
R

ep
ai

rs
, W

ar
ds

 2
 &

 5
4

3
8

2
7

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
16

8.
98

 A
sp

ha
lt 

R
ep

ai
r W

ar
d 

2
4

3
8

2
8

C
ro

w
 B

ur
lin

ga
m

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

17
7.

94
 S

he
ll 

R
ot

el
la

 O
il 

U
ni

t #
12

2
4

3
8

2
9

D
at

am
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

2.
24

 M
on

th
ly

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
S 

& 
E 

C
op

ie
r

4
3

8
3

0
D

ig
i-K

ey
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
8.

37
 F

us
e 

C
er

m
s 

& 
SO

M
A 

- C
ha

pe
l R

id
ge

 P
S

4
3

8
3

1
D

yn
am

ic
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0.
00

 A
nn

ua
l R

en
ew

al
 G

re
at

 P
la

in
s 

(S
of

tw
ar

e)
 U

se
r G

ro
up

4
3

8
3

2
Ed

w
ar

d 
M

oo
dy

 $
   

   
   

   
10

9.
00

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 fo
r O

SH
A 

C
om

pl
ia

nt
 S

af
et

y 
Sh

oe
s

4
3

8
3

3
El

lio
tt 

El
ec

tri
c 

Su
pp

ly
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

2,
03

9.
97

 
Fu

se
s,

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

La
m

p 
LE

D
's

, T
y-

R
ap

, C
ab

in
et

, T
ap

e,
 U

til
ity

 B
la

de
s,

 C
or

d,
 J

 

Bo
x,

 L
oc

kn
ut

s,
 G

rip
s 

Ke
lle

m
 - 

M
ur

ph
y 

D
riv

e/
St

oc
k/

M
au

m
el

le
 T

P/
FL

 In
flu

en
t P

um
p

4
3

8
3

4
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 2
7,

49
4.

88
 

M
au

m
 P

S#
4,

 P
S#

2 
& 

#3
, M

au
m

 M
ai

n,
 M

au
m

 S
ur

ge
/E

q/
Ae

ra
to

rs
, H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
, 

M
ur

ph
y 

D
riv

e,
 M

au
m

 M
ai

nt
/T

ra
in

, R
id

ge
la

nd
/O

do
m

, R
id

ge
la

nd
, D

ur
an

go
, 

D
ia

m
on

d 
Pt

, T
ow

n 
C

tr,
 M

as
te

rs
 P

l, 
La

w
re

nc
e,

 R
iv

er
 R

un
, N

or
fo

lk
, P

al
is

ad
es

, 
M

au
m

 #
2

4
3

8
3

5
Eu

re
ka

 G
ar

de
ns

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
Bo

ar
d

 $
   

   
   

3,
17

5.
20

 
D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

  M
ar

ch
 C

yc
le

 4

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
3

8
3

6
Ex

pr
es

s 
O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
C

en
tra

l
 $

   
   

   
   

84
5.

64
 

4 
Ti

re
s 

U
ni

t #
12

6
4

3
8

3
7

Fe
rre

llg
as

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

4.
46

 P
ro

pa
ne

 fo
r F

or
kl

ift
4

3
8

3
8

Fl
ee

t T
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1.
90

 R
ep

ai
r F

la
t U

ni
t #

11
9

4
3

8
3

9
Fu

lle
r &

 S
on

 M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
6.

47
 N

ai
ls

, B
ra

ss
 B

us
hi

ng
, V

al
ve

, W
et

/D
ry

 C
au

lk
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
4

3
8

4
0

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

   
6,

84
6.

84
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 - 
M

ar
ch

 C
yc

le
 4

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

4
3

8
4

1
G

re
en

 &
 C

ha
pm

an
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
12

5.
33

 J
T6

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t L

ub
e

4
3

8
4

2
H

um
's

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
1,

69
7.

75
 W

ed
ge

 A
nc

ho
rs

, D
ril

l B
it,

 S
tra

w
 B

al
es

, H
os

es
, C

la
w

 F
itt

in
gs

, B
ru

sh
, E

xt
 P

ol
e,

 
Sa

fe
ty

 F
en

ce
, M

is
c.

 S
cr

ew
s,

 N
ut

s,
 C

la
m

ps
, S

ea
la

nt
, S

tru
ts

, B
ol

ts
, W

as
he

rs
, 

C
on

du
it,

 G
re

as
e 

C
ar

tri
dg

e,
 'D

an
ge

r K
ee

p 
O

ut
" (

O
SH

A 
Si

gn
), 

Ai
r L

in
e 

N
ip

pl
e,

 B
al

l 
Va

lv
e,

 3
/4

" S
tra

pp
in

g,
 A

ir 
Li

ne
 C

ou
pl

in
g,

 C
ha

in
 T

ra
ns

po
rt,

 C
ha

in
 H

oo
k,

 E
xt

 C
or

d,
 

D
em

ou
nt

 C
lip

, S
in

gl
e 

C
ut

 K
ey

s,
 A

nc
ho

rs
, P

lie
rs

,1
/4

" S
na

p 
Li

nk
 

4
3

8
4

3
H

um
's

 R
en

ta
l

 $
   

   
   

   
40

3.
32

 E
xc

av
at

or
/B

re
ak

er
 R

en
ta

l W
ar

d 
4 

- R
am

ho
e 

to
 B

re
ak

 R
oc

ks
4

3
8

4
4

H
ut

he
r &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

 $
   

   
   

3,
85

0.
00

 5
-M

i Q
ua

rte
rly

 P
er

m
it 

R
eq

ui
re

d 
Bi

om
on

ito
rin

g 
4

3
8

4
5

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

58
3.

73
 F

ire
 R

es
cu

e 
Bl

ad
es

4
3

8
4

6
In

st
ru

m
en

t &
 S

up
pl

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

47
4.

60
 C

on
fig

ur
e 

C
el

l M
od

em
s 

al
l P

la
nt

s 
SC

AD
A

4
3

8
4

7
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ire

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6.
43

 T
ire

 P
at

ch
 - 

U
ni

t #
93

4
3

8
4

8
Ja

ck
 T

yl
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

3,
96

0.
25

 M
ye

rs
 G

rin
di

ng
 P

um
p 

- B
rid

ge
w

ay
 P

S
4

3
8

4
9

Ja
ck

so
n 

C
le

an
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e
 $

   
   

   
   

81
3.

75
 J

an
ito

ria
l M

ar
ch

 - 
La

b 
& 

Ad
m

in
4

3
8

5
0

Ja
m

es
 E

gg
le

st
on

 $
   

   
   

   
10

9.
00

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 fo
r O

SH
A 

C
om

pl
ia

nt
 S

af
et

y 
Sh

oe
s

4
3

8
5

1
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

53
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

- 1
0 

Lo
ad

s 
3/

27
 - 

4/
2

4
3

8
5

2
Jo

e'
s 

G
ar

ag
e 

& 
W

re
ck

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

92
1.

79
 U

ni
t #

80
 T

ow
ed

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
d 

Fu
el

 P
um

p;
 U

ni
t#

11
8 

R
un

 C
od

e 
Te

st
, R

ep
ro

gr
am

 
EC

M
, D

ie
se

l E
xh

au
st

 F
lu

id
4

3
8

5
3

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

 $
   

   
   

   
58

0.
35

 M
ul

ti 
Si

ze
 P

lu
g 

w
/B

yp
as

s 
- M

an
ho

le
 C

re
w

4
3

8
5

4
Li

be
rty

 T
ra

ile
r C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
.5

4 
3-

W
ay

 P
ig

ta
il 

- L
ig

ht
 R

ep
ai

r -
 T

ra
ile

r #
6

4
3

8
5

5
Li

ttl
e 

R
oc

k 
W

in
w

at
er

 $
   

   
   

   
46

2.
13

 F
ul

l C
irc

le
 C

la
m

ps
4

3
8

5
6

M
ik

e 
D

un
ha

m
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

09
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 fo

r O
SH

A 
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 S
af

et
y 

Sh
oe

s
4

3
8

5
7

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
El

ec
tri

c
 $

   
   

   
2,

41
0.

41
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

H
w

y 
10

7 
PS

, M
ar

yl
an

d 
E,

 M
ar

yl
an

d 
Pl

ac
e,

 O
ak

br
oo

k
4

3
8

5
8

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

St
or

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
0.

91
 U

ni
t #

78
 W

ip
er

 B
la

de
s;

 U
ni

t #
85

 H
os

e,
 B

el
t, 

Br
ak

e 
Fl

ui
d

4
3

8
5

9
O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot
 $

   
   

   
2,

16
7.

09
 M

id
 B

ac
k 

C
ha

ir/
La

b;
 K

ey
bo

ar
d 

Tr
ay

/E
ng

; 5
-D

ra
w

er
 F

ile
, C

lo
se

d 
Ba

se
/E

ng
4

3
8

6
0

Pa
ne

ra
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5.

22
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 L
un

ch
es

, M
ar

ch
 1

3
4

3
8

6
1

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2.

90
 2

" G
ra

de
 R

in
g 

4
3

8
6

2
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
26

0.
62

 P
ap

er
, C

ov
er

 S
to

ck
, H

an
gi

ng
 F

ile
s,

 C
ha

ir 
M

at
 - 

En
g

4
3

8
6

3
Po

st
 O

ak
 A

cr
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

4.
76

 D
irt

 - 
R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
ds

 2
 &

 4
4

3
8

6
4

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

20
8.

05
 U

ni
t #

10
7 

R
ea

d 
C

om
pu

te
r/C

le
ar

 C
od

es
4

3
8

6
5

Q
ua

lit
y 

Pe
tro

le
um

 $
   

   
   

1,
14

7.
30

 B
ar

 C
ha

in
 O

il,
 S

yn
gu

ar
d,

 B
ra

ke
 F

lu
id

, 2
-c

yc
le

 O
il,

 W
D

 4
0,

 S
he

ll 
R

ot
el

la
 O

il
4

3
8

6
6

R
ed

st
on

e 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

G
ro

up
 $

   
   

 1
0,

84
9.

00
 F

in
al

 E
st

im
at

e 
- D

ix
ie

 P
S 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
3

8
6

7
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

   
   

24
5.

50
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 - 
M

ar
ch

 C
yc

le
 4

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

4
3

8
6

8
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

8,
64

9.
61

$ 
   

   
   

C
on

cr
et

e 
& 

G
ra

ve
l H

au
lin

g 
3/

16
 - 

3/
20

/1
8,

 C
ur

b 
& 

St
re

et
 R

ep
ai

rs
4

3
8

6
9

St
an

le
y 

H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

20
8.

21
 S

tre
et

 S
aw

 R
ep

ai
r; 

C
ar

bu
re

to
r R

ep
la

ce
d 

on
 P

um
p;

 L
um

be
r, 

C
on

cr
et

e
4

3
8

7
0

St
ar

 B
ol

t &
 S

cr
ew

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
9.

74
 Z

in
c 

W
ed

ge
 A

nc
ho

rs
, W

ar
d 

2 
re

pa
ir;

 M
is

c 
Sc

re
w

s,
 W

as
he

rs
 S

he
rm

an
 P

S
4

3
8

7
1

Ar
ka

ns
as

 D
ep

t. 
of

 W
or

kf
or

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
32

4.
00

 A
dv

an
ce

 P
ay

m
en

t U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t I

ns
ur

an
ce

4
3

8
7

2
Tr

uc
kp

ro
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
4.

42
 S

ea
ls

-U
ni

t #
11

1,
 R

ad
ia

to
r C

ap
 &

 D
ip

st
ic

k 
U

ni
t#

10
7

4
3

8
7

3
U

ni
te

d 
La

bo
ra

to
rie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

26
2.

83
 R

ip
 N

 G
rip

 S
ilic

on
e 

Ta
pe

 - 
TV

#1
 &

 T
V#

2
4

3
8

7
4

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 P

la
st

ic
 C

or
p.

 $
   

   
   

   
16

6.
39

 B
al

l C
he

ck
, B

al
l V

al
ve

s,
 P

lu
gs

 - 
FL

 P
la

nt
4

3
8

7
5

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

83
0.

46
 (

2)
 7

th
 E

d.
, V

ol
.1

 O
pe

ra
tio

n 
& 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Sy
st

em
s 

- 
En

g;
  (

4)
 o

f S
am

e 
fo

r C
S 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 C
la

ss
; M

ic
ro

sc
op

e 
Sl

id
es

, W
as

h 
Bo

ttl
es

, A
lc

o 
Ta

bs
, F

C
 B

ro
th

-L
ab

4
3

8
7

6
U

BS
 $

   
   

   
   

22
8.

94
 W

at
er

 B
ill

s:
  D

el
ta

 L
aw

n,
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

/H
ei

lm
an

 D
r, 

5-
M

i P
la

nt
, O

ak
br

oo
k,

 W
hi

te
 

O
ak

, S
ho

rte
r C

ol
l, 

Sh
illc

ut
t

4
3

8
7

7
W

at
er

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t F

ed
er

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
   

25
5.

00
 M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
:  

2 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

4
3

8
7

8
W

EB
 L

ub
ric

at
io

ns
, I

nc
./J

iff
y 

Lu
be

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

1.
15

 H
ig

h 
M

ile
ag

e 
O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
& 

An
tif

re
ez

e 
U

ni
t #

11
9

4
3

8
7

9
Xy

le
m

 D
ew

at
er

in
g 

So
lu

tio
ns

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
2.

13
 P

ic
k 

U
p 

R
en

ta
l P

um
p 

fro
m

 M
au

m
el

le
4

3
8

8
0

Al
lie

d 
Su

pp
ly

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

3.
30

 T
ee

 &
 B

us
hi

ng
s 

fo
r B

el
t P

re
ss

4
3

8
8

1
An

th
on

y 
Jo

ne
s

43
.3

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 fo

r O
SH

A 
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 S
af

et
y 

Sh
oe

s
4

3
8

8
2

Ar
ka

ns
as

 S
od

 &
 T

ur
f F

ar
m

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

22
7.

16
 G

ra
ss

 R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
W

ar
ds

 1
,2

,4
4

3
8

8
3

AT
&T

 M
ob

ili
ty

 $
   

   
   

   
56

6.
40

 M
on

th
ly

 W
ire

le
ss

 S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r S

C
AD

A
4

3
8

8
4

Be
nt

co
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
95

5.
00

 M
od

ul
es

, I
np

ut
s,

 E
nd

 C
ap

s,
 T

ou
ch

sc
re

en
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t F

L 
In

flu
en

t C
on

tro
lle

r
4

3
8

8
5

C
ED

-L
itt

le
 R

oc
k

 $
   

   
   

2,
76

7.
01

 4
0 

H
P 

N
EM

A 
D

riv
e 

- R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t M
ar

ch
e'

 P
S

4
3

8
8

6
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
2,

22
6.

25
 G

as
:  

FL
 L

ab
, F

LT
P,

 G
ap

 C
re

ek
 G

en
er

at
or

4
3

8
8

7
C

en
tra

l D
ie

se
l R

ep
ai

r
33

3.
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
U

ni
t #

89
 R

ep
ai

r R
ea

r W
in

do
w

4
3

8
8

8
C

ity
 o

f M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

 1
2,

82
7.

91
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

s 
C

ol
le

ct
ed

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
8

4
3

8
8

9
C

ity
 o

f N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
 $

   
   

 8
9,

17
9.

22
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

s 
C

ol
le

ct
ed

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
8

4
3

8
9

0
C

on
ey

's
 G

ar
ag

e 
D

oo
r, 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
10

3.
08

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
al

l -
 F

ix
ed

 T
ra

ck
 o

n 
D

oo
r #

2
4

3
8

9
1

C
on

ne
ct

in
g 

Po
in

t
 $

   
   

   
1,

56
3.

83
 2

 L
en

ov
o 

Th
in

k 
Pa

d 
La

pt
op

 C
om

pu
te

rs
 - 

Tr
ou

bl
e 

C
re

w
 &

 P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
4

3
8

9
2

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
 $

   
   

   
5,

69
0.

84
 P

ip
e,

 C
la

m
ps

, R
es

cu
e 

Bl
ad

es
, V

al
ve

 M
et

er
 B

ox
, W

ye
, E

XP
 S

to
pp

er
, C

on
cx

 P
VC

, 
C

on
c 

R
ed

uc
er

s,
 F

LG
 R

R
 F

F,
 F

LG
 L

&W
 C

k 
Va

lv
e 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 W
ar

ds
 1

, 2
 , 

M
ur

ph
y 

D
r P

S
4

3
8

9
3

C
ro

ss
ro

ad
s 

W
es

te
rn

 W
ea

r
 $

   
   

   
3,

24
4.

04
 O

SH
A 

C
om

pl
ia

nt
 S

af
et

y 
Sh

oe
s 

fo
r 2

1 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

4
3

8
9

4
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

10
1.

67
 M

on
th

ly
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

dm
in

 C
op

ie
r

4
3

8
9

5
D

ep
t. 

of
 F

in
an

ce
 &

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
 $

   
   

 1
3,

66
3.

18
 M

ar
ch

 S
ta

te
 W

ith
ho

ld
in

g 
Ta

x
4

3
8

9
6

D
oo

rk
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
9.

95
 C

el
lu

la
r S

er
vi

ce
 S

ec
ur

ity
 G

at
e 

2/
20

/1
8 

- 3
/1

9/
18

4
3

8
9

7
EM

D
 M

illi
po

re
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

25
5.

68
 C

al
ib

ra
tio

n 
fo

r I
nc

ub
at

or
 &

 S
hi

pp
in

g 
C

ha
rg

e 
- L

ab

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
3

8
9

8
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 1
4,

45
0.

37
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

C
ou

nt
s 

M
as

si
e,

 C
ou

nt
s 

M
 #

2,
 C

ol
lin

s 
In

d,
 B

ou
rie

s,
 C

C
 B

al
lfi

el
ds

, 
M

ar
an

es
, M

au
m

el
le

 W
oo

ds
, C

ry
st

al
 B

ay
, H

w
y 

36
5 

PS
, B

rid
ge

w
ay

 #
2,

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
 

St
ru

ct
ur

e,
 W

O
 B

ar
sc

re
en

, W
O

 L
ag

oo
ns

, W
O

TP
4

3
8

9
9

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

 1
3,

50
2.

50
 1

st
 Q

tr 
Pe

rm
it 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 S

am
pl

es
 T

es
tin

g
4

3
9

0
0

Ev
an

s 
En

te
rp

ris
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
4,

50
5.

00
 S

ub
m

er
si

bl
e 

Pu
m

p 
- N

or
fo

lk
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n

4
3

9
0

1
EZ

Au
to

m
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
39

9.
00

 7
" C

ol
or

 D
is

pl
ay

 fo
r F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

Bl
ow

er
 B

ui
ld

in
g

4
3

9
0

2
H

ar
cr

os
 C

he
m

ic
al

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

81
2.

77
 C

yl
in

de
rs

 o
f C

hl
or

in
e 

& 
Su

lfu
r D

io
xi

de
4

3
9

0
3

H
en

ar
d 

U
tii

ty
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
75

6.
31

 P
ig

ta
il,

Q
ui

k 
C

on
ne

ct
or

, R
ub

be
r W

he
el

s,
 F

re
ig

ht
 - 

U
ni

t #
11

8
4

3
9

0
4

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
2,

09
8.

50
 E

xc
av

at
or

 a
nd

 B
uc

ke
t -

 W
ar

d 
2 

R
ep

ai
r

4
3

9
0

5
In

te
rD

yn
 B

M
I

 $
   

   
   

   
61

7.
50

 U
pg

ra
de

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

So
ftw

ar
e 

(G
re

at
 P

la
in

s)
4

3
9

0
6

Ja
ck

so
n 

C
le

an
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e
 $

   
   

   
   

46
6.

55
 J

an
ito

ria
l M

ar
ch

 -E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

4
3

9
0

7
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
3,

32
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

- 1
4 

Lo
ad

s 
4/

3 
- 4

/9
 +

 1
 L

oa
d 

Sa
nd

4
3

9
0

8
Ke

at
hl

ey
 P

at
te

rs
on

 E
le

ct
ric

 $
   

   
   

   
44

3.
48

 A
na

lo
g 

C
ar

d 
= 

5-
M

i M
as

te
r C

on
tro

lle
r

4
3

9
0

9
Ke

el
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.0
0 

C
ou

pl
in

g 
- R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
4

4
3

9
1

0
Ke

rr 
Pa

pe
r &

 S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
37

2.
04

 C
-F

ol
d 

To
w

el
s 

& 
Pr

es
to

 W
ip

er
s 

- L
ab

 &
 P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
4

3
9

1
1

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

 $
   

   
   

1,
15

0.
85

 L
ED

 S
po

tli
gh

t, 
M

an
ho

le
 H

oo
ks

,T
ra

ffi
c 

C
on

es
, S

af
et

y 
D

us
t M

as
ks

4
3

9
1

2
Li

gh
t B

ul
b 

Sh
op

pe
 $

   
   

   
   

39
2.

40
 L

ED
 P

an
el

 B
ul

bs
 - 

5-
 M

i &
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

4
3

9
1

3
Lo

w
es

 $
   

   
   

   
31

0.
71

 C
at

 5
 C

ab
le

, C
ab

le
 T

es
te

r, 
C

at
 5

 E
nd

s,
 C

at
 5

 C
rim

p 
To

ol
- F

L 
Ba

rs
cr

ee
n 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

4
3

9
1

4
N

AP
A 

Au
to

 P
ar

ts
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.9
5 

C
ha

rg
e 

Ba
ck

 to
 C

le
ar

 A
cc

ou
nt

4
3

9
1

5
N

LR
 W

el
di

ng
 S

up
pl

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

12
2.

40
 C

yl
in

de
r R

en
ta

l -
 O

xy
ge

n,
 A

ce
ty

le
ne

, A
rg

on
, A

ir,
 C

O
2 

- F
L,

  5
-M

i, 
W

h 
O

ak
4

3
9

1
6

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

8.
11

 N
ot

es
, R

ub
be

r B
an

ds
,P

ap
er

 C
lip

s,
 C

or
k 

Bo
ar

d,
 P

us
h 

Pi
ns

 - 
5-

M
i

4
3

9
1

7
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
99

1.
63

 T
on

er
 C

ar
tri

dg
es

, B
in

di
ng

 C
om

bs
, P

ap
er

, C
of

fe
e,

 C
re

am
er

, B
ow

ls
, P

ap
er

 T
ow

el
s 

- 
Ad

m
in

 &
 C

S&
E

4
3

9
1

8
Po

ly
te

c
 $

   
   

   
6,

82
7.

89
 3

00
0 

lb
s 

of
 P

ol
ym

er
 - 

FL
TP

4
3

9
1

9
R

eg
io

ns
 C

or
po

ra
te

 T
ru

st
 $

   
   

   
1,

92
3.

50
 R

ix
ie

 B
on

d 
- M

ar
ch

 2
01

8
4

3
9

2
0

S 
& 

W
 C

he
m

ic
al

 S
al

es
 $

   
   

   
   

63
3.

12
 N

itr
ile

 G
lo

ve
s 

- P
la

nt
 O

pe
ra

to
rs

4
3

9
2

1
Sc

ot
t P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
90

2.
20

 5
 G

al
s.

 A
rs

en
al

 W
ee

d 
C

on
tro

l, 
5 

G
al

s.
 2

-4
-D

4
3

9
2

2
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

4,
09

4.
29

 C
on

cr
et

e 
& 

G
ra

ve
l H

au
lin

g 
3/

27
 - 

4/
3/

18
, C

ur
b 

& 
D

riv
ew

ay
 R

ep
ai

rs
4

3
9

2
3

So
ut

he
rn

 P
ip

e 
& 

Su
pp

ly
 $

   
   

   
   

19
1.

63
 T

hr
ea

de
d 

Br
as

s 
Pl

ug
s

4
3

9
2

4
Sp

a 
C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

38
8.

67
 P

op
 U

p 
To

w
el

s 
- O

ps
 &

 C
S

4
3

9
2

5
St

an
le

y 
H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

2.
52

 B
ag

s 
of

 C
on

cr
et

e 
- W

ar
d 

2 
R

ep
ai

r
4

3
9

2
6

St
ar

 B
ol

t &
 S

cr
ew

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
0.

64
 T

hr
ea

d 
R

od
, F

in
is

h 
N

ut
s,

 S
pl

it 
Lo

ck
w

as
he

rs
, N

D
 p

er
m

an
en

t S
tu

d 
G

ra
de

 - 
M

ur
ph

y 
D

riv
e 

PS
4

3
9

2
7

Th
e 

Pr
in

te
r D

oc
to

r, 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
2.

65
 P

rin
te

r S
er

vi
ce

 C
al

l (
Li

gh
tn

in
g)

 N
ot

 R
ep

ai
ra

bl
e

4
3

9
2

8
U

BS
 $

   
   

   
1,

25
0.

78
 W

at
er

 B
ill

s:
  M

ur
ph

y 
D

riv
e,

 M
au

m
el

le
 T

P,
 F

LT
P,

 L
ab

4
3

9
2

9
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
 2

0,
95

7.
96

 B
io

so
lid

s 
D

is
po

sa
l F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

- M
ar

ch
 2

01
8

4
3

9
3

0
W

el
sc

o
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0.

41
 C

yl
in

de
r R

en
ta

l -
 O

xy
ge

n 
H

i-P
re

ss
ur

e;
 A

ct
12

5 
Lo

-P
re

ss
ur

e

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
3

9
3

1
W

in
ds

tre
am

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

1.
68

 P
ho

ne
/F

ax
 - 

Bi
llin

g 
D

ep
t.

4
3

9
3

2
Am

er
ip

ris
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
5.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

4/
15

/1
8

4
3

9
3

3
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
3.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 0

4/
15

/1
8

4
3

9
3

4
N

LR
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.5

0 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
n 

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

15
/1

8
4

3
9

3
5

O
C

SE
 C

le
ar

in
gh

ou
se

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

29
8.

77
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

15
/1

8
A

F
C

-0
8

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

4,
21

0.
31

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ep
os

its
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

15
/2

01
8 

P
R

-0
8

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

 3
7,

64
4.

65
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

15
/2

01
8

N
A

T
-0

8
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
3,

63
6.

31
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

4/
15

/2
01

8
4

3
9

3
6

Ad
va

nc
ed

 F
lu

id
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

3,
03

4.
28

 R
ep

ai
r C

ra
ck

s 
FL

 R
AS

 B
ld

g;
 R

ep
ai

r L
ea

ki
ng

 J
un

ct
io

n 
Bo

x-
La

go
on

; R
eb

ui
ld

 &
 

C
er

am
ic

 C
oa

t I
m

pe
lle

r-M
au

m
el

le
 1

50
 H

P 
Pu

m
p

4
3

9
3

7
Al

lie
d 

Su
pp

ly
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

26
2.

15
 P

ip
in

g 
Pa

rts
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
- W

hi
te

 O
ak

 C
hl

or
in

e 
Bl

dg
4

3
9

3
8

Ap
pl

ie
d 

In
du

st
ria

l T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
9.

58
 Q

ua
dr

a 
Fl

ex
 S

le
ev

es
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
4

3
9

3
9

Ar
ka

ns
as

 A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
71

5.
92

  
St

on
e 

an
d 

G
ra

ve
l D

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 F

LT
P 

2/
23

/2
01

8
4

3
9

4
0

Ar
ka

ns
as

 B
lu

ep
rin

t C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

19
2.

72
 3

6"
 J

et
 B

on
d 

Pa
pe

r, 
24

" B
in

de
rs

 - 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
4

3
9

4
1

Ar
ka

ns
as

 M
ill 

Su
pp

ly
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

45
9.

09
 M

as
te

r L
oc

ks
 &

 P
ad

 L
oc

ks
 - 

Pu
m

p 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
4

3
9

4
2

Ar
ka

ns
as

 O
ne

 C
al

l S
ys

te
m

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

55
3.

20
 A

pr
il 

M
em

be
r F

ee
 / 

M
ar

ch
 C

al
l F

ee
4

3
9

4
3

As
hl

ey
 M

as
se

y
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
6.

00
 P

ar
ki

ng
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t -
  W

EF
 3

-d
ay

 M
ee

tin
g

4
3

9
4

4
BC

S,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

14
9.

24
 R

ep
ai

r G
at

e 
3 

- (
C

S 
& 

En
g)

 P
ar

ts
, S

hi
pp

in
g,

 L
ab

or
, D

riv
e 

Ti
m

e
4

3
9

4
5

Be
nt

co
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
78

8.
00

 M
ic

ro
lo

gi
x 

14
00

 - 
M

au
m

el
le

 P
la

nt
4

3
9

4
6

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

4.
27

 G
as

:  
D

ix
ie

 P
S 

G
en

, C
la

yt
on

 C
ha

pe
l G

en
, E

ur
ek

a 
G

ar
de

ns
 G

en
4

3
9

4
7

C
ha

ng
e 

C
en

te
r f

or
 H

ea
lth

 $
   

   
   

3,
25

1.
50

 W
el

ln
es

s 
C

lin
ic

 - 
M

ay
 2

01
8

4
3

9
4

8
C

ity
 o

f M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
4.

86
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 F

ire
 a

nd
 P

ol
ic

e 
Fe

es
 3

/1
 - 

3/
31

/2
01

8
4

3
9

4
9

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
 $

   
   

   
   

87
6.

00
 M

ur
ph

y 
D

riv
e 

PS
 - 

45
 d

eg
re

e 
Be

nd
s,

 S
ig

m
a 

Zi
p 

Fl
g,

 F
lg

 A
C

C
 R

R
 F

F
4

3
9

5
0

C
ro

ss
ro

ad
s 

W
es

te
rn

 W
ea

r
 $

   
   

   
   

21
8.

99
 O

SH
A 

C
om

pl
ia

nt
 S

af
et

y 
Sh

oe
s 

fo
r 1

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
4

3
9

5
1

D
at

am
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

2.
17

 C
op

ie
r M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

C
S 

& 
En

g
4

3
9

5
2

D
ro

p 
It 

C
on

ve
rs

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

   
55

8.
45

 U
ni

t #
10

3 
- R

ep
la

ce
 D

oo
r H

an
dl

es
4

3
9

5
3

En
te

rg
y

28
,9

24
.9

8
$ 

   
   

 
El

ec
tri

c:
  C

la
yt

on
 C

ha
pe

l, 
Au

st
in

 L
ak

es
, 5

-M
i S

, 5
-M

i N
, M

ar
ch

e'
, T

ra
m

m
el

l E
st

, 5
- 

M
i G

at
e,

 5
-M

i #
1,

 5
-M

i I
nf

l, 
4

3
9

5
4

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
   

38
8.

80
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

  M
ar

ch
 C

yc
le

 7
4

3
9

5
5

Fe
dE

x
 $

   
   

   
   

15
3.

06
 L

ab
/S

hi
p 

In
cu

ba
to

r f
or

 C
al

ib
ra

tio
n;

 C
S/

Sh
ip

 L
oa

ne
r t

o 
C

ue
s;

 S
hi

p 
C

am
er

a 
to

 
C

ue
s 

fo
r R

ep
ai

r; 
En

g/
Sh

ip
 L

og
ge

rs
 fo

r R
ep

ai
r

4
3

9
5

6
Fi

rs
t E

le
ct

ric
 C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e
 $

   
   

   
   

20
7.

04
 E

le
ct

ric
 - 

G
ap

 C
re

ek
4

3
9

5
7

Fl
ee

t T
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
38

7.
87

 U
ni

t #
11

4 
- O

ne
 1

4/
pl

y 
Ti

re
, R

im
 b

re
ak

 &
 M

ou
nt

4
3

9
5

8
Fu

el
m

an
12

,5
30

.1
5

$ 
   

   
 

G
as

ol
in

e 
& 

D
ie

se
l U

til
ity

 V
eh

ic
le

s 
- M

ar
ch

 2
01

8
4

3
9

5
9

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

62
1.

19
 S

ub
m

er
si

bl
e 

Pu
m

p 
- M

ur
ph

y 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n 

(re
pl

ac
e 

Su
m

p 
Pu

m
p)

4
3

9
6

0
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

10
,5

52
.3

6
$ 

   
   

 
Bi

lle
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 M
ar

ch
 C

yc
le

s 
5 

& 
7

4
3

9
6

1
G

ris
ha

m
's

 E
xt

er
m

in
at

in
g 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
13

0.
20

 T
er

m
ite

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
- F

L 
O

ps
 B

ld
g

4
3

9
6

2
H

en
ar

d 
U

tii
ty

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

02
0.

62
 F

re
ig

ht
 &

 C
ab

le
 A

ss
em

bl
ie

s

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
3

9
6

3
H

um
's

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1.

41
 R

os
in

 S
ol

de
r, 

H
ea

t S
hr

in
k 

Tu
bi

ng
 - 

C
C

TV
 C

ab
le

4
3

9
6

4
H

um
's

 R
en

ta
l

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

6.
30

 S
el

f P
ro

pe
lle

d 
C

on
cr

et
e 

Sa
w

 - 
W

ar
d 

4 
R

ep
ai

r
4

3
9

6
5

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

71
8.

31
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Bl
ad

es
 a

nd
 F

re
ig

ht
 (R

oo
t S

aw
)

4
3

9
6

6
Ja

ck
 T

yl
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
84

0.
77

 I
m

pe
lle

r U
ni

t -
 C

ha
pe

l R
id

ge
 P

S
4

3
9

6
7

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
45

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
- 1

5 
Lo

ad
s 

4/
10

 - 
4/

16
 

4
3

9
6

8
Jo

e'
s 

G
ar

ag
e 

& 
W

re
ck

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
1,

02
7.

79
 R

ep
ai

rs
 to

 U
ni

t #
10

8 
- B

lo
w

er
 M

ot
or

 C
on

tro
l M

od
ul

e
4

3
9

6
9

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

 $
   

   
   

   
94

8.
27

 Y
el

lo
w

 G
re

en
 &

 R
ed

 D
ye

 T
ab

le
ts

4
3

9
7

0
Li

be
rty

 P
ro

ce
ss

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

 $
   

   
   

5,
57

8.
55

 P
um

p 
Pa

rts
: F

L 
Be

lt 
Pr

es
s 

Fe
ed

 P
um

ps
 - 

St
at

or
, R

ot
or

, S
ta

to
r G

as
ke

ts
4

3
9

7
1

M
ar

k 
M

cL
ar

ty
 F

or
d 

Li
nc

ol
n

 $
   

   
 2

3,
20

0.
00

 U
ni

t #
13

5 
N

ew
 V

eh
ic

le
 - 

Fo
rd

 T
ra

ns
it 

M
od

el
 K

-1
2 

 S
TA

TE
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T
4

3
9

7
2

M
ar

yb
et

h 
Eg

gl
es

to
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

6.
00

 P
ar

ki
ng

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t -

  W
EF

 3
-d

ay
 M

ee
tin

g
4

3
9

7
3

N
et

ga
in

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
3,

07
4.

37
 C

is
co

 S
w

itc
h 

& 
Fi

re
w

al
l a

nd
 1

-Y
ea

r S
up

po
rt 

fo
r E

ac
h

4
3

9
7

4
Pi

ne
 B

lu
ff 

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 $
   

   
   

   
20

3.
50

 A
nn

ua
l P

ub
lic

at
io

n 
of

 U
na

ud
ite

d 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

ta
te

m
en

t (
20

17
)

4
3

9
7

5
N

or
th

si
de

 S
al

es
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

56
8.

32
 C

al
ib

ra
tio

n 
G

as
, C

le
ar

 S
af

et
y 

G
la

ss
es

, T
in

te
d 

& 
M

irr
or

ed
 S

af
et

y 
G

la
ss

es
4

3
9

7
6

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

7.
28

 P
os

t I
t N

ot
es

, P
ap

er
 T

ow
el

s,
 In

k 
C

ar
tri

dg
e 

- B
illi

ng
 D

ep
t

4
3

9
7

7
O

ne
 S

to
p 

Pr
in

t S
ho

p
 $

   
   

   
1,

61
5.

19
 S

af
et

y 
G

re
en

 P
oc

ke
t T

-S
hi

rts
 

4
3

9
7

8
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
41

0.
04

 T
ru

vi
a,

 S
po

on
s,

 T
ap

e,
 C

op
y 

Pa
pe

r, 
Ai

r D
us

te
r, 

Pr
in

t C
ar

ts
, P

en
s,

 A
A 

Ba
tt,

 R
ub

be
r 

Ba
nd

s,
 F

ile
 F

ol
de

rs
, C

of
fe

e 
- L

ab
, A

dm
in

, C
S&

E
4

3
9

7
9

Po
st

 O
ak

 A
cr

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
4.

76
 D

irt
 - 

R
ep

ai
rs

 W
ar

d 
4

4
3

9
8

0
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

2,
95

1.
91

 B
ra

ke
 R

ep
ai

rs
, U

ni
t#

 1
23

4
3

9
8

1
Pu

rv
is

 In
du

st
rie

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

02
3.

49
 Z

ZJ
EM

 - 
M

au
m

el
le

 #
2 

R
AZ

 P
um

p
4

3
9

8
2

R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
Tr

ac
to

r
 $

   
   

   
   

56
9.

06
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
& 

Fi
lte

rs
 - 

Tr
ac

kh
oe

 K
X0

80
-4

R
3

4
3

9
8

3
R

JN
 G

ro
up

37
,4

92
.6

3
$ 

   
   

 
20

17
 S

SE
S 

- T
hr

ou
gh

 3
/3

0/
20

18
4

3
9

8
4

R
us

se
ll 

& 
Le

m
ay

 $
   

   
   

2,
29

3.
00

 7
5 

G
al

lo
n 

W
at

er
 H

ea
te

r -
 B

oi
le

r R
oo

m
 L

ab
4

3
9

8
5

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
32

4.
00

 B
ille

d 
Ac

co
un

ts
 - 

M
ar

ch
 C

yc
le

 7
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
4

3
9

8
6

SH
R

M
 $

   
   

   
   

20
9.

00
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
- C

ha
rle

s 
Fr

os
t 7

/1
/1

8 
- 6

/3
0/

19
4

3
9

8
7

Sh
up

e 
& 

As
so

ci
at

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
47

7.
42

 7
" H

M
I K

it 
- M

au
m

el
le

4
3

9
8

8
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

1,
77

7.
46

 G
ra

ve
l D

el
iv

er
ie

s 
FL

TP
 &

 S
id

ew
al

k 
R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
d 

4
4

3
9

8
9

St
ar

 B
ol

t &
 S

cr
ew

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
4.

79
 E

ye
 B

ol
ts

, F
in

is
h 

N
ut

s 
- M

ur
ph

y 
D

riv
e 

PS
4

3
9

9
0

T&
T 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

26
2.

80
 5

5 
G

al
lo

ns
 C

ar
 W

as
h 

So
ap

4
3

9
9

1
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

1,
66

2.
76

 T
es

tin
g 

St
an

da
rd

s,
 B

 K
it 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t G
as

ke
ts

, C
hl

or
in

e 
La

be
ls

, B
al

l V
al

ve
s,

 
Pl

ug
 S

te
el

 - 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t D

iv
.

4
3

9
9

2
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

 $
   

   
   

1,
48

8.
15

 M
on

th
ly

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
 U

se
4

3
9

9
3

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
18

,2
78

.1
1

$ 
   

   
 

D
is

po
sa

l o
f B

io
so

lid
s 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l

4
3

9
9

4
W

EB
 L

ub
ric

at
io

ns
, I

nc
./J

iff
y 

Lu
be

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

9.
29

 U
ni

t #
12

4 
- O

il 
C

ha
ng

e
4

3
9

9
5

Xy
le

m
 D

ew
at

er
in

g 
So

lu
tio

ns
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

6,
35

1.
00

 E
ffl

ue
nt

 P
um

p 
R

ep
ai

r -
 M

au
m

el
le

 P
la

nt
E

L
E

C
T

P
Y

M
T

-6
C

en
te

nn
ia

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

63
1.

86
 C

re
di

t C
ar

d:
  T

im
e 

C
ar

ds
, C

om
m

itt
ee

 L
un

ch
 3

/1
3/

18
, L

at
er

al
 F

ile
 C

ab
 P

ar
ts

, 7
 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 B
oo

ks
, O

nl
in

e 
Jo

b 
Ad

s,
 L

un
ch

 fo
r T

ra
in

in
g 

O
pe

ra
to

rs
 C

hl
or

in
e 

R
M

P 
3/

21

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
3

9
9

6
AF

LA
C

 $
   

   
   

2,
06

5.
04

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

4
3

9
9

7
Ap

pl
ie

d 
In

du
st

ria
l T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
10

8.
25

 5
-M

i B
ar

sc
re

en
 M

ot
or

 - 
Ba

ll 
Be

ar
in

gs
4

3
9

9
8

Ar
ka

ns
as

 A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

7,
75

4.
89

 S
to

ne
 a

nd
 G

ra
ve

l D
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 F
LT

P
4

3
9

9
9

Ar
ka

ns
as

 C
op

ie
r C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
7.

74
 C

op
ie

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
La

b
4

4
0

0
0

Ar
ka

ns
as

 D
em

oc
ra

t G
az

et
te

 $
   

   
   

   
25

9.
20

 L
eg

al
 A

d 
-  

Bi
d 

Po
st

in
g 

- E
. M

ar
yl

an
d 

Av
e 

Fo
rc

e 
M

ai
n 

R
el

oc
at

io
n

4
4

0
0

1
Ar

ka
ns

as
 F

la
g 

& 
Ba

nn
er

 $
   

   
   

   
17

9.
63

 1
 e

ac
h 

Ar
ka

ns
as

 &
 A

m
er

ic
an

 F
la

g
4

4
0

0
2

AT
&T

 M
ob

ili
ty

 $
   

   
   

   
22

9.
14

 D
at

a 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Su

rv
ey

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t; 

M
on

th
ly

 S
C

AD
A 

Se
rv

ic
e

4
4

0
0

3
C

en
tra

l A
rk

an
sa

s 
W

at
er

 $
   

   
 4

0,
15

1.
16

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 B
illi

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
s 

fo
r F

eb
ru

ar
y 

4
4

0
0

4
C

ol
on

ia
l L

ife
 $

   
   

   
   

43
2.

83
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 - 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

4
4

0
0

5
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 M

ai
l S

er
vi

ce
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

7.
41

 M
ai

le
r I

ns
er

t F
ee

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
8

4
4

0
0

6
C

om
pl

et
e 

C
om

pu
tin

g
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
0.

00
 H

P 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

 S
er

vi
ce

-T
ra

ns
fe

r P
ar

ts
 fr

om
 o

ne
 s

er
ve

r t
o 

an
ot

he
r

4
4

0
0

7
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

 $
   

   
   

5,
22

8.
41

 S
in

gl
e 

H
ub

 S
oi

l P
ip

e 
- I

nv
en

to
ry

4
4

0
0

8
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
1,

01
9.

99
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
d 

2
4

4
0

0
9

C
ris

t E
ng

in
ee

rs
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 1

3,
00

0.
00

 S
ch

em
at

ic
 D

es
ig

n 
fo

r M
au

m
el

le
 D

iv
er

si
on

 to
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

 P
ro

je
ct

4
4

0
1

0
D

ar
re

ll 
R

. S
an

so
m

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 C
om

pu
te

r &
 N

et
w

or
k 

C
on

su
lti

ng
 fo

r A
pr

il
4

4
0

1
1

D
ig

i-K
ey

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 $
   

   
   

   
82

6.
92

 P
ar

ts
/M

au
m

el
le

 S
C

AD
A;

 F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
Pl

an
t

4
4

0
1

2
D

ig
ita

l P
rin

t &
 Im

ag
in

g 
of

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k

 $
   

   
   

   
29

4.
51

 D
oo

r H
an

ge
rs

  -
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 S

ys
te

m
s

4
4

0
1

3
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
1,

90
2.

62
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

R
ix

ie
/H

w
y1

61
, R

ix
ie

/L
uc

ky
, R

ix
ie

 R
oa

d,
 C

ha
pe

l R
id

ge
, M

cA
lm

on
t, 

M
id

St
at

e,
 F

ro
nt

ie
r D

r, 
Eu

re
ka

 G
ar

de
ns

 R
oa

d,
 E

. G
ar

de
ns

/J
ud

y,
 E

. G
ar

de
ns

/4
6t

h,
 

H
ill 

La
ke

, S
em

in
ol

e 
W

, S
em

in
ol

e 
E,

 P
on

ca
, O

sa
ge

 H
ills

, O
sa

ge
 F

al
ls

, O
do

m
/B

l 
M

tn
, N

ew
 B

ed
fo

rd
, M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y

4
4

0
1

4
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l E

xp
re

ss
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
10

6.
48

 L
ab

-F
ilt

er
s,

 F
un

ne
ls

, W
ei

gh
 D

is
he

s
4

4
0

1
5

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
3,

51
6.

00
 1

st
 Q

tr 
Pe

rm
it 

Te
st

in
g-

Al
l P

la
nt

s;
 G

ra
b 

W
at

er
 S

am
pl

es
 F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

Pe
rm

it
4

4
0

1
6

Fi
sh

er
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 $
   

   
   

   
22

4.
42

 N
eo

di
sh

er
 P

ow
de

r f
or

 L
ab

 D
is

hw
as

he
r

4
4

0
1

7
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
 1

6,
98

0.
00

 B
ille

d 
Ac

co
un

ts
 M

ar
ch

 C
yc

le
 9

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

4
4

0
1

8
H

ay
ne

s 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
67

9.
11

 P
um

p 
R

ep
ai

r -
 #

2 
Pu

m
p 

N
on

a 
St

re
et

4
4

0
1

9
H

en
ar

d 
U

tii
ty

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

27
7.

44
 O

-R
in

g,
 M

ot
or

, F
re

ig
ht

 - 
TV

 #
1

4
4

0
2

0
H

ilb
ur

n,
 C

al
ho

on
, H

ar
pe

r, 
Pr

un
is

ki
 e

t a
l

 $
   

   
   

3,
54

8.
00

 L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
ar

ch
/M

ar
la

rE
as

em
en

t, 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

s,
 R

et
ai

ne
r

4
4

0
2

1
Ja

ck
 T

yl
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
54

4.
54

 I
m

pe
lle

r U
ni

t -
 C

ou
nt

s 
M

as
si

e
4

4
0

2
2

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
45

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l 1
5 

Lo
ad

s 
4/

17
/1

8 
- 4

/2
3/

18
4

4
0

2
3

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

6.
54

 U
ni

t #
12

0 
- O

il 
& 

Fi
lte

r c
ha

ng
e

4
4

0
2

4
Ke

el
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
3.

98
 P

VC
 P

ip
e 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 C

hl
or

in
e 

Bu
ild

in
g

4
4

0
2

5
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
 $

   
   

   
   

55
1.

88
 W

hi
te

 a
nd

 G
re

en
 M

ar
ki

ng
 P

ai
nt

4
4

0
2

6
Le

ga
l S

hi
el

d
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9.

55
 P

re
pa

id
 L

eg
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s-
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

4
4

0
2

7
M

un
ic

ip
al

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

it 
Fu

nd
 $

   
   

 7
1,

54
9.

50
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

- M
ay

, 2
01

8 
4

4
0

2
8

M
un

ic
ip

al
H

2O
.c

om
 $

   
   

   
   

55
0.

00
 A

pr
il-

 C
on

tra
ct

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

FL
TP

, W
O

, 5
-M

I
4

4
0

2
9

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
El

ec
tri

c
 $

   
   

   
   

25
2.

81
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

W
ilc

ox
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n

4
4

0
3

0
Pe

ep
le

s 
Br

ot
he

rs
 S

up
pl

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
0.

08
 R

ep
la

ce
 B

oa
rd

s 
on

 D
um

p 
Be

d 
U

ni
t #

11
4

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
4

0
3

1
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
60

7.
47

 I
nk

 C
ar

tri
dg

es
, S

ci
ss

or
s,

 T
ap

e,
 S

ta
pl

er
 - 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

4
4

0
3

2
Pe

tty
 C

as
h

 $
   

   
   

   
32

2.
19

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

Pe
tty

 C
as

h 
(V

ou
ch

er
s 

20
18

-1
4 

th
ro

ug
h 

20
18

-4
6)

4
4

0
3

3
Po

st
 O

ak
 A

cr
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7.
38

 D
irt

 - 
W

ar
d 

2 
R

ep
ai

r
4

4
0

3
4

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 F
or

m
s 

& 
Su

pp
lie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

42
1.

63
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

#4
41

01
 fo

rw
ar

d 
 (2

,0
00

)
4

4
0

3
5

R
G

A
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
0.

69
 C

hl
or

in
e 

Va
lv

e 
O

-R
in

gs
4

4
0

3
6

Sc
ot

t A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

4.
56

 U
ni

t #
11

7 
- O

il,
 L

ub
e 

& 
Fi

lte
r C

ha
ng

e
4

4
0

3
7

Sc
ot

t P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

87
7.

51
 B

uc
ca

ne
er

 a
nd

 A
rs

en
al

 - 
Fa

ul
kn

er
 L

ak
e 

an
d 

M
au

m
el

le
4

4
0

3
8

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
 4

8,
99

6.
39

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 M
ar

ch
 C

yc
le

 9
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
4

4
0

3
9

Te
le

dy
ne

 In
st

ru
m

en
ts

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
1,

10
9.

24
 P

ro
pa

k 
Ba

gs
 fo

r S
am

pl
er

 J
ug

s
4

4
0

4
0

Te
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
11

4.
98

 M
on

th
ly

 P
es

t S
er

vi
ce

4
4

0
4

1
Th

om
as

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

2,
30

0.
00

 T
op

og
ra

ph
ic

 S
ur

ve
y 

Pr
op

os
ed

 S
ew

er
 R

ou
te

 F
am

ily
 D

ol
la

r P
ar

kw
ay

 D
riv

e
4

4
0

4
2

U
.S

. L
an

ds
ca

pe
 $

   
   

   
1,

26
7.

50
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

r -
 W

ar
d 

0
4

4
0

4
3

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 P

la
st

ic
 C

or
p.

 $
   

   
   

   
28

0.
51

 B
al

l V
al

ve
s 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 C

hl
or

in
e 

Bu
ild

in
g

4
4

0
4

4
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

1,
55

4.
37

 U
pd

at
ed

 C
hl

or
in

e 
Si

gn
s 

pe
r R

M
P 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s;

 T
es

tin
g 

Ki
ts

, S
ta

nd
ar

ds
, N

ut
rie

nt
s,

 
Bu

ffe
r, 

D
PD

 D
is

pe
ns

er
4

4
0

4
5

Ve
riz

on
 C

on
ne

ct
 F

le
et

 U
SA

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
49

0.
00

 M
on

th
ly

 V
eh

ic
le

 T
ra

ck
in

g 
- 1

4 
U

ni
ts

4
4

0
4

6
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
 1

1,
14

5.
76

 D
is

po
sa

l o
f B

io
so

lid
s 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l

4
4

0
4

7
W

at
er

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t F

ed
er

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
   

35
0.

00
 W

EF
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
R

en
ew

al
 - 

3 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

4
4

0
4

8
W

ie
se

 U
SA

 $
   

   
   

   
17

5.
51

 F
or

kl
ift

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
er

vi
ce

4
4

0
4

9
W

in
ds

tre
am

 $
   

   
   

   
84

2.
90

 M
au

m
el

le
 P

ho
ne

 &
 In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

  
  

 8
7

6
,3

9
2

.8
9

 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Pa

yr
ol

l -
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 4
/1

/2
01

8
11

1,
55

7.
63

$ 
   

  
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Pa
yr

ol
l -

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 4

/1
5/

20
18

11
2,

18
5.

34
$ 

   
  

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
M

on
th

ly
 F

ee
 fo

r E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

D
ep

os
it 

of
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

C
en

te
nn

ia
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
St

op
 P

ay
m

en
t F

ee
 O

n 
Lo

st
 C

he
ck

AD
FA

-L
oa

n 
Pa

ym
en

ts
30

8,
46

3.
72

$ 
   

  
M

on
th

ly
 L

oa
n 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 D
ra

fte
d 

fro
m

 A
cc

ou
nt

20
16

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
15

7,
01

0.
88

$ 
   

  
To

ta
l D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

cc
ou

nt

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
,5

6
5

,6
6

0
.4

6
$

  
 

Pa
ge

 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

10
26

H
or

se
sh

oe
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

15
7,

01
0.

88
$ 

Es
tim

at
e 

#1
0 

fo
r B

ar
rin

g 
C

ro
ss

 P
ip

e 
Bu

rs
tin

g 
Pr

oj
ec

t

1
5
7
,0

1
0
.8

8
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

8



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

4/
2/

20
18

11
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
ta

in
g-

Pa
yr

ol
l

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
4/

1/
18

, P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 4

/3
/1

8
4/

2/
20

18
41

,6
66

.6
7

$ 
   

   
R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n

Se
w

er
R

eq
ui

re
d 

M
on

th
ly

 T
ra

ns
fe

r
4/

6/
20

18
17

3,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 4

/2
-4

/6
4/

11
/2

01
8

21
8,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 4
/1

1
4/

16
/2

01
8

11
2,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
ta

in
g-

Pa
yr

ol
l

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
4/

15
/1

8,
 P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 4
/1

7/
18

4/
20

/2
01

8
23

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 4

/1
6-

4/
20

4/
25

/2
01

8
23

8,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 4

/2
5 

Le
ss

 T
w

o 
Vo

id
 C

he
ck

s
4/

30
/2

01
8

11
4,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
ta

in
g-

Pa
yr

ol
l

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
4/

29
/1

8,
 P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 5
/1

/1
8

4/
30

/2
01

8
76

,9
72

.5
9

$ 
   

   
Se

w
er

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 T
w

o 
M

on
th

s 
R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

1
,3

1
9
,6

3
9
.2

6
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Pa
ge

 1



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR APRIL 2018 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for April 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 



















 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

(4) 
 
 

East Maryland Avenue Force Main Relocation Project 

 
Staff received bids for the “East Maryland Avenue Force Main Relocation Project” on 
Thursday, April 26, 2018 at 1:00 PM.  The Project consists of relocating approximately 1,670 
linear feet of 6” cast-iron force main with 6” SDR-21 PVC in order to avoid the identified 
conflicts during the City of Sherwood’s East Maryland Avenue Improvements.  
 
The low bid was submitted by Diamond Construction of North Little Rock, AR in the amount 
of $105,796.00.  A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached. 
 
The project will be funded using 2018 North Little Rock Wastewater General Funds. An 
amount of $125,000 was budgeted for this project. 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Authorize staff to award the contract for the East Maryland Avenue Force Main Relocation 

Project to Diamond Construction in the amount of $105,796.00.  

. 

 
 
 
 

  



[Ú

[Ú

Ea
st 

Ma
ryl

an
d A

ve
nu

e F
orc

e M
ain

 
Re

loc
ati

on
 Pr

oje
ct 

Lo
ca

tio
n

KI
EH

L

BR
IC

E

STONEHILL

WO
OD

RU
FF

MA
RY

LA
NDHI

LL
CR

ES
T

ROCK RIDGE

WILL
OWGROVE

WILHITE

TRAIL CREEK
JO

HN
SO

N

RE
EV

ES

DE
E

JA
YH

UD
SO

N
NORTHGATE

ST
EP

PIN
G

ST
ON

E

KING PINE

RAYWOOD

JESSICA

OBSIDIAN

WI
LD

MO
UN

TA
IN

TALL PINES

BA
SA

LT

SU
MM

ER
SH

AD
E

BRUNDLE

FOX GLEN

ST
ILL

WAT
ER

SUMMIT

ROYAL

DE
L RE
Y

CHARLES

ROBIN
HO

LL
Y

SH
AD

Y
G R

OV
E

PAMELA

LO
OP

ER

FARRIS

RIVER
EAGLE

PA
RK

DA
LE

RI
DG

EW
EL

L

RO
BI

NG
LE

N

TH
OR

NH
ILL

CA
RD

IN
AL

FARRIS

MERRYMEN

BARBER

PEACH TREE

WOODBINE

HI
LL

WO
OD

RIDGEWELL

WOODRIDGE

HIGHWAY 107

PU
MI

CE

SHELBY

SHELBY

HOLIDAY

OVERCUP

WHITEWOOD

TIFFANY

WILD OAK

HUM

PATRICIA LYNN
THORNHILL

OAKHAVEN
PATTY

HAMILTON PARK

PE
CA

N
VA

LL
EY

POST

OA
K

CLAREMONT

THOMAS

TEETWOOD

WESLEY

Ma
ry

lan
d E

as
t

Pu
mp

 S
tat

ion

Ma
ry

lan
d

Pla
ce

Pu
mp

 S
tat

ion

Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
er

ein
 w

as
 co

mp
ile

d f
rom

 va
rio

us
 so

ur
ce

s f
or

the
 so

le 
us

e 
an

d b
en

ef
it o

f th
e 

No
rth

 Li
ttle

 R
oc

k W
as

te 
W

ate
r

Ut
ilit

y. 
 A

ny
 us

e o
f th

e 
da

ta 
by

 an
yo

ne
 ot

he
r t

ha
n t

he
 N

or
th 

Lit
tle

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
W

ate
r U

tili
ty 

is 
at 

the
 so

le 
ris

k o
f th

e 
us

er
; a

nd
 by

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
 of

 th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

er
eb

y h
old

 th
e N

or
th 

Lit
tle

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
W

ate
r U

tili
ty 

an
d t

he
 C

ity
 of

 N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k h
arm

les
s

an
d 

wi
tho

ut 
lia

bil
ity

 fr
om

 an
y c

lai
m

s, 
co

sts
, o

r d
am

ag
es

 of
 an

y
na

tu
re

 ag
ain

st 
the

 N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k W
as

te 
W

ate
r U

tili
ty 

an
d 

the
Ci

ty 
of

 N
or

th 
Lit

tle
 R

oc
k, 

inc
lud

ing
 co

st 
of 

de
fen

se
 ar

isi
ng

 fro
m

im
pr

op
er

 us
e o

f t
he

 da
ta

 or
 us

e 
by

 an
oth

er 
pa

rty
.  A

cc
ep

tan
ce

 or
us

e o
f th

is 
da

ta
 is

 d
on

e w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 ex

pr
es

se
d o

r im
pli

ed
 w

ar
ran

tie
s.

±
1 i

nc
h =

 1,
00

0 f
ee

t
No

rth
 Li

ttle
 R

oc
k W

as
tew

ate
r

S.
 K

erb
y





 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

SOUTH LEVY AND INDIAN HILLS BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2017 REHABILITATION 

PROJECT 

 

Staff prepared bid documents for pipe bursting pipeline rehabilitation in the South Levy and 
Indian Hills areas based on the 2016 Sewer System Evaluation Survey.  The project includes 
pipe bursting rehabilitation of approximately 41,178 linear feet of 4”, 6”, 8” and 12” gravity 
sewer mains. 

The estimated cost for the project is $3,500,000 which will be funded through our 2016 
Revolving Loan Fund Loan. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to advertise for bids for South Levy and Indian Hills Basins Pipe Bursting 
contingent upon receiving authorization from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Ut
ilit

y. 
 An

y u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 by
 an

yo
ne

 ot
he

r th
an

 th
e N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tili
ty 

is 
at 

the
 so

le 
ris

k o
f th

e u
se

r; a
nd

 by
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

ere
by

 ho
ld 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tili
ty 

an
d t

he
 C

ity
 of

 N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k h
arm

les
s

an
d w

ith
ou

t li
ab

ilit
y f

rom
 an

y c
lai

ms
, c

os
ts,

 or
 da

ma
ge

s o
f a

ny
na

tur
e a

ga
ins

t th
e N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tili

ty 
an

d t
he

Ci
ty 

of 
No

rth
 Li

ttle
 R

oc
k, 

inc
lud

ing
 co

st 
of 

de
fen

se
 ar

isi
ng

 fro
m

im
pro

pe
r u

se
 of

 th
e d

ata
 or

 us
e b

y a
no

the
r p

art
y. 

 Ac
ce

pta
nc

e o
r

us
e o

f th
is 

da
ta 

is 
do

ne
 w

ith
ou

t a
ny

 ex
pre

ss
ed

 or
 im

pli
ed

 w
arr

an
tie

s.

No
rth

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

W
as

te
w

at
er

LY
NC

H D
RIV

E
BA

UC
UM

 PI
KEHI

GH
WA

Y 7
0

HIGHWAY161

WARDEN RD

MC
CAIN

BLVD

E B
RO

AD
WAY

 ST

E 
MC

CA
IN

 BL
VD

MACARTHUR DR

W 
MA

RK
HA

M 
ST

HI
G

HWAY107

CA
NT

RE
LL

RD
HIGHWAY 16

1

CH
EN

AL
PK

Y

E K
IEH

L A
VE

E
B R

O A
DW

AY
ST

LANDERS RD

HINS ON RD

WARDENRD

BATESVILLEPI
KE

HIGHW
AY

70

NHILL
SBLVD

W 
3R

D 
ST

REMOUNTRD

RA
HL

INGRD

PIKE AVE

KANIS RD

JOHNFKENNEDYBLVD

CLINTON RD

MARCHE RD

BA
UC

UM
 PI

KE

TR
AM

ME
L R

D
RESERVOIR RD

JA
CK

S O
NV

ILL
E

CT
F

JA
C K

SO
NV

ILL
E CA

TO
RD

CR
YS

TA
LHILL

RD

W 
MA

RY
LA

ND
 AV

E

W 
47

TH
 ST

NRODNEYPARHAMRD

E 3
RD

 S
T

N MISSISSIPPI ST

CA
RN

AH
AN

 D
R

C O
U N

T R
Y

C L
UB

RD

MAUMELLEBLVD

W 
KIE

HL
 AV

E

NAPA VALLEY DR

CLUB MANOR DR

MAPLE ST

CU
RT

IS 
SY

KE
S 

DR

MAINST

E M
AR

YL
AN

D A
VE

CH
EN

AL PK
Y

NHILLSBLVD

PIKE AVE

§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦43
0

§̈ ¦63
0

§̈ ¦30
£ ¤70

¾À36
5

¾À10
7

¾À10
0

¾À1
0

¾À17
6

¾À16
1

¾À16
1 

¾À17
6Y

±

Le
ge

nd So
uth

 Le
vy

 / I
nd

ian
 H

ills
 P

ipe
 Bu

rst
ing

 20
17

So
ut

h 
Le

vy
 / I

nd
ia

n 
Hi

lls
 P

ip
e 

Bu
rs

tin
g 

20
17

 R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t
Pr

int
ed

 1/
29

/18

Dia
me

ter
LF

4"
150

      
      

     
6"

32,
437

      
     

8"
8,4

57
      

      
 

12"
134

      
      

     
Tot

al
41,

178
      

     



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 
 
 

SOUTH LEVY AND INDIANHILLS BASINS CIPP 2017 REHABILITATION PROJECT 

 

Staff prepared bid documents for the cured-in-place pipeline rehabilitation (CIPP) in the 
South Levy and Indian Hills areas based on the 2016 Sewer System Evaluation Survey.  The 
project includes internal lining of approximately 47,612 linear feet of 6”, 8”, 10”, 12”, 15”, 21”, 
and 24” gravity sewer mains. 

The estimated cost for the project is $2,965,000 which will be funded through our 2016 
Revolving Loan Fund Loan. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Authorize staff to advertise for bids for South Levy and Indian Hills Basins Cured-in-Place 
Pipe Rehabilitation in the South Levy and Indian Hills areas contingent upon receiving 
authorization from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Ut
ilit

y. 
 An

y u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 by
 an

yo
ne

 ot
he

r th
an

 th
e N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tili
ty 

is 
at 

the
 so

le 
ris

k o
f th

e u
se

r; a
nd

 by
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

ere
by

 ho
ld 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tili
ty 

an
d t

he
 C

ity
 of

 N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k h
arm

les
s

an
d w

ith
ou

t li
ab

ilit
y f

rom
 an

y c
lai

ms
, c

os
ts,

 or
 da

ma
ge

s o
f a

ny
na

tur
e a

ga
ins

t th
e N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tili

ty 
an

d t
he

Ci
ty 

of 
No

rth
 Li

ttle
 R

oc
k, 

inc
lud

ing
 co

st 
of 

de
fen

se
 ar

isi
ng

 fro
m

im
pro

pe
r u

se
 of

 th
e d

ata
 or

 us
e b

y a
no

the
r p

art
y. 

 Ac
ce

pta
nc

e o
r

us
e o

f th
is 

da
ta 

is 
do

ne
 w

ith
ou

t a
ny

 ex
pre

ss
ed

 or
 im

pli
ed

 w
arr

an
tie

s.

No
rth

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

W
as

te
w

at
er

LY
NC

H D
RIV

E
BA

UC
UM

 PI
KEHI

GH
WA

Y 7
0

HIGHWAY161

WARDEN RD

MC
CAIN

BLVD

E B
RO

AD
WAY

 ST

E 
MC

CA
IN

 BL
VD

MACARTHUR DR

W 
MA

RK
HA

M 
ST

HI
G

HWAY107

CA
NT

RE
LL

RD
HIGHWAY 16

1

CH
EN

AL
PK

Y

E K
IEH

L A
VE

E
B R

O A
DW

AY
ST

LANDERS RD

HINS ON RD

WARDENRD

BATESVILLEPI
KE

HIGHW
AY

70

NHILL
SBLVD

W 
3R

D 
ST

REMOUNTRD

RA
HL

INGRD

PIKE AVE

KANIS RD

JOHNFKENNEDYBLVD

CLINTON RD

MARCHE RD

BA
UC

UM
 PI

KE

TR
AM

ME
L R

D
RESERVOIR RD

JA
CK

S O
NV

ILL
E

CT
F

JA
C K

SO
NV

ILL
E CA

TO
RD

CR
YS

TA
LHILL

RD

W 
MA

RY
LA

ND
 AV

E

W 
47

TH
 ST

NRODNEYPARHAMRD

E 3
RD

 S
T

N MISSISSIPPI ST

CA
RN

AH
AN

 D
R

C O
U N

T R
Y

C L
UB

RD

MAUMELLEBLVD

W 
KIE

HL
 AV

E

NAPA VALLEY DR

CLUB MANOR DR

MAPLE ST

CU
RT

IS 
SY

KE
S 

DR

MAINST

E M
AR

YL
AN

D A
VE

CH
EN

AL PK
Y

NHILLSBLVD

PIKE AVE

§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦43
0

§̈ ¦63
0

§̈ ¦30
£ ¤70

¾À36
5

¾À10
7

¾À10
0

¾À1
0

¾À17
6

¾À16
1

¾À16
1 

¾À17
6Y

±

Le
ge

nd So
uth

 Le
vy

 / I
nd

ian
 H

ills
 C

IPP
 20

17

So
ut

h 
Le

vy
 / I

nd
ia

n 
Hi

lls
 C

IP
P 

20
17

 R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t
Pr

int
ed

 1/
29

/18

Dia
me

ter
LF

6"
3,6

84
      

      
 

8"
26,

692
      

    
10"

2,5
23

      
      

 
12"

6,5
84

      
      

 
15"

3,8
83

      
      

 
21"

2,4
87

      
      

 
24"

1,7
59

      
      

 
Tot

al
47,

612
      

    



 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 
 
 

FIRE STATION – 9906 EAST HIGHWAY 165 
 
 

The City of North Little Rock is purchasing a 1.03-acre property located at 9906 East 
Highway 165, North Little Rock, Arkansas for a fire station.  This property is subject to the 
Wilcox Basin fee:  1.03 ac x $2040/ac = $2,101.20. 
 
Staff understands that the 1.03 ac will be subdivided from a larger 11.25-acre parcel and that 
the Wilcox Basin fee will still be required for the remaining approximate 10.22 acres. 
 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
 

Authorize the Director to waive the basin fee for 1.03 ac located at 9906 East Highway 165, 
North Little Rock, Arkansas for a City of North Little Rock fire station. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



! R

! R

! R

! R

! R

! R

! R

! R

! R

! R

! R
HI

GH
WA

Y 1
65

FIBEROPTICDR

£ ¤16
5

16
 in

ch

99
06

99
06

98
02

98
02

11
00

0
11

00
0

10
05

6
10

05
6

10
05

6
10

05
6

98
02

98
02

10
08

8
10

08
8

99
06

99
06

10
45

5
10

45
5

98
02

98
02

11
04

4-1
10

46
11

04
4-1

10
46

11
04

4
11

04
4

Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Ut
ility

.  A
ny

 us
e o

f th
e d

ata
 by

 an
yo

ne
 ot

he
r th

an
 th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e
Ro

ck
 W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tili

ty 
is 

at 
the

 so
le 

ris
k o

f th
e u

se
r; a

nd
 by

ac
ce

pta
nc

e o
f th

is 
da

ta,
 th

e u
se

r d
oe

s h
ere

by
 ho

ld 
the

 N
ort

h L
ittl

e
Ro

ck
 W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tili

ty 
an

d t
he

 C
ity

 of
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k h

arm
les

s
an

d w
ith

ou
t li

ab
ility

 fro
m 

an
y c

lai
ms

, c
os

ts,
 or

 da
ma

ge
s o

f a
ny

na
tur

e a
ga

ins
t th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e
Cit

y o
f N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k, 

inc
lud

ing
 co

st 
of 

de
fen

se
 ar

isin
g f

rom
im

pro
pe

r u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 or
 us

e b
y a

no
the

r p
art

y. 
 Ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

r
us

e o
f th

is 
da

ta 
is 

do
ne

 w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 ex

pre
ss

ed
 or

 im
pli

ed
 w

arr
an

tie
s.

±
99

06
 H

ig
hw

ay
 16

5
Pr

int
ed

 5/
3/1

8

11
.25

 Ac
res

No
rth

 Li
ttl

e R
oc

k F
ire

 St
at

io
n 1

1

¾À39
1

£ ¤70

£ ¤16
5

§̈ ¦44
0

§̈ ¦40

Th
is 

Pr
oje

ct

1.0
3 A

cre
s t

o b
e p

urc
ha

se
d

by
 C

ity
 of

 N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(8) 
 
 

PURCHASE NEW ¾ TON EXTENDED CAB 4X4 (TROUBLE TRUCK) 
 
 

Collections Systems currently maintains one truck designated for trouble calls.  This truck is 
used for the on-call-24/7 crew in order to provide a quick response to citizens dealing with 
sewer issues.  Currently the trouble truck is a 2011 Chevy Silverado 2500 4x4 extended cab 
that has 216,889 miles on it.  We would like to replace this truck with a new ¾ ton extended 
cab 4x4 truck.  Collections Systems 2018 budget is approved for $25,000 to purchase a new 
Trouble Truck. 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
 

Authorize staff to purchase a ¾ ton extended cab 4x4 truck from the State Contract in the 
amount of $26,225. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 


	Minutes April 2018.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5


